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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 24,2005 

TO: Marguerite H. Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk I, Division of the Commission 
Clerk & Administrative Services 

Robert J. Casey, Regulatory Analyst Supervisor, Division of Competitive Markets 
& Enforcement 

Docket No. 0301 37-TP - Confidential Documents 

FROM: 

RE: 

..-- 

1 am returning the following confidential documents from the above docket to the 
Clerk's office. 

DN 04481-03 
DN 05688-03 
DN 06803-03 
DN 07972-03 

ITC "DeltaCom 
1TC"DeltaCom 
BellSouth 
BellSouth 

DN 08 1 13-03 1TC"DeltaCom 

DN 04481-03 and DN 05688-03 are shown on CMS as checked out to me. DN 06803-03, DN 
07972-03, and DN 08 1 13 -03 were in our CMP confidential file cabinet but not shown as checked 
out to anyone. 

This docket is still open, and these confidential documents will still be needed, but no action is 
anticipated in the near hture. 

-you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (850) 413-6974. Thank you. 
CMP 
CQM 

CTR - 
ECR 
GCL 
OPC 

M M s  cc: 

RCA 
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Salak, Mailhot, Bulecza-Banks, 
Fordham) 


